

Over 10 years experience creating presentation graphics for television and live presentation. Adaptable to project needs, quick to learn new applications and procedures, knowledgeable in developing work flow processes and problem solving. Built a freelance graphic design business to work with clients for individual projects and consulting. Knowledgeable in industry software:

- Adobe Photoshop CS4
- Adobe Illustrator CS4
- Adobe After Effects CS4
- NewTek Lightwave 9.6
- Google SketchUp 6
- Microsoft PowerPoint 2007
- Articulate Presenter '09
- HTML / CSS / JavaScript
- Adobe Flash CS4

Professional Experience:

Freelance Architectural Artist

August 2006 to Present

- **Architectural Werks Inc.** - Created 3D models and architectural renderings of commercial building and master plan projects.
- **Becker Architects** - Created 3D models, architectural renderings, and presentation graphics for bid proposals and construction documents. Worked with the architect to problem solve architectural and drafting details.
- **Jim Goodboy** – Created a 3D model and architectural renderings of a residential project.

Freelance Graphic Artist

December 1999 to Present

- **UWTV Production** - Designed medical illustrations, 2D and 3D animations for television.
- **Design Laboratory Inc. / Microsoft** - Designed graphics, edited audio and prepared PowerPoint presentations for a web based learning application. Determined solutions to software problems and managed project elements.
- **AV Factory** - Prepared PowerPoint presentations and switched slides for live events.
- **Expedia Inc.** – Prepared PowerPoint presentations and created charts for an internal executive meeting.
- **Personify Design** – Created graphic elements and applied CSS styles to HTML for Microsoft product websites and Pro Sports Club website.
- **KIRKTV Inc.** – Designed layouts, prepared images, and animations for commercial television and in-stadium graphics for Seahawk and Husky Football games.

Sound / AV Technician

September 1994 to Present

- **First Presbyterian Church of Bellevue** – Set-up microphones, run the soundboard, and manage video projectors for live events.

Graphic Artist / Floor Director

May 1998 to April 2006

- **UWTV** – Designed on-air graphics and animation, prepared PowerPoint presentations for video and created show opens. Also: set-up projectors and computers for lectures, operated a teleprompter and Chyron, and floor directed for productions.

Education:

- **Associates of Applied Science in Architectural Graphics** December 2007
Lake Washington Technical College
- **Associates of Applied Arts in 3D Computer Animation** March 1998
The Art Institute of Seattle